

KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Wednesday 6 June 2018 at 17:00 in the Clubhouse.

Present	A Groom (AG-Captain), M Collins (MC-Vice-Captain), K Harrington	Action
	(KH-Manco), M Randall (MR-Seniors Captain), R Tizard (RT-Seniors	AVION
	Vice-Captain), D Lennon (DL-Ladies Captain) & J Wilson (JW-Ladies	
	Vice-Captain).	
	A Hebditch (AH-President)	
	R Bauser (RB – General Manager)	
	A Windsor (AW-Professional)	
	A Magee (CM), C Knight (CK), T Clement (TC)	
4050		
1250	APOLOGIES	
	JA, KH would however be representing Manco.	
1251	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 6 June 2018 were approved by	
	the Committee and were signed by the Captain as a true record.	
1252	MATTERS ARISING	
	<u>1246a</u> – RB, grass had been cut in front of 11 th ladies tee.	
	1246a – RB said that for all major (trophy) competitions, CM set the	
	tee positions on the plate. It was agreed that the ladies could request	
	other tee positions if they required.	
	1246c - RB said that CM had purchased buckets which would be	
	placed alongside the worst bunkers. The idea was for players to	
	remove the stones and place in the buckets.	
4050		
1253	CAPTAIN	
	AG said that B Channon has resigned from the club as he had, had a	
	hack problem which precluded him from playing dolf	
	back problem which precluded him from playing golf.	
	This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant.	
	This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been	
	This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons,	
	This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C.	
	This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons,	AG
1254	This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C. AG was asked to contact both with the view to possibly sharing the	AG
1254	This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C. AG was asked to contact both with the view to possibly sharing the duties.	AG
1254	 This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C. AG was asked to contact both with the view to possibly sharing the duties. 	AG
1254	 This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C. AG was asked to contact both with the view to possibly sharing the duties. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE Abridged draft minutes of the Management Committee meeting held on the 20 June 2018, were tabled for discussion. 	AG
1254	 This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C. AG was asked to contact both with the view to possibly sharing the duties. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE Abridged draft minutes of the Management Committee meeting held 	AG
1254	 This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C. AG was asked to contact both with the view to possibly sharing the duties. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE Abridged draft minutes of the Management Committee meeting held on the 20 June 2018, were tabled for discussion. JW queried the minute relating to 1477b where CK ask a question as to the Ladies Club Championships. 	AG
1254	 This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C. AG was asked to contact both with the view to possibly sharing the duties. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE Abridged draft minutes of the Management Committee meeting held on the 20 June 2018, were tabled for discussion. JW queried the minute relating to 1477b where CK ask a question as 	AG
1254	 This would leave the position of Junior Organiser vacant. Two suggested replacements were Steven Parthenis, who had been involved in coaching at a national level in Greece and Andy Parsons, who had been a junior coach at Dudsbury G C. AG was asked to contact both with the view to possibly sharing the duties. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE Abridged draft minutes of the Management Committee meeting held on the 20 June 2018, were tabled for discussion. JW queried the minute relating to 1477b where CK ask a question as to the Ladies Club Championships. DL & JW confirmed that the Club Championships moving to a weekend had never been discussed by the Ladies section and was not part of the decision to play the trophy competitions on a Sunday & 	AG

1255	SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT	
(a)	 <u>Ladies:</u> <u>DL reported:</u> <u>GUR lines fading</u> – AG said that all GUR markings would be maintained for the foreseeable future. The words GUR would not be annotated inside or alongside any markings. All white markings should be regarded as GUR. 	
	• <u>Greenkeepers were cutting the grass</u> at the back of a tee whilst the ladies were playing a trophy competition. They were subsequently covered in grass cuttings. KH said that this was part of normal course maintenance and did not just happen on a Tuesday.	
	• <u><i>"A mind for Golf"</i></u> talk would be held on Tuesday 31 July 2018 at 15:00. All members were welcome to attend. £5pp.	
	• <u>8th Path</u> – S Lillis had slipped on the path as it was now too slippery. JW had also injured herself (cracked ribs) on the path from the 9 th tee. AG said that Manco was currently discussing options as to the various paths.	AG
	• <u>Trophy Competitions</u> – DL circulated a draft outline of proposed trophy competitions for 2018 and 2019. The only 2 competitions which may have to remain on a Tuesday were the Freeman foursomes and Margaret Joyce as both are drawn in strict high/low handicap order. The Griffin trophy was still under discussion. The Gwen Howe, Sally Fish, Austin Cup and Autumn Cup could change for 2018. DL to discuss the changes with the Ladies Committee.	DL
(b)	• <u>New members</u> – 2 new lady members one from Malta GC and the other from Dudsbury with a handicap of 14.	
	Seniors	
	 <u>MR reported;</u> Lost matches against Ferndown (home & away) and Parkstone. 	
	Friday 6 July, plate match against High Post.	
(c)	Last 2 senior competitions had entries of 70 & 80 players.	
	Professional	
	• Jack Baker had passed his final PGA Professional examinations. RB to write a letter of congratulations from the Committee.	RB
	• Skylark GC from Hampshire were interested in playing a friendly against KHGC. AW to liaise with AH.	
	 AW elected Captain of the Bournemouth & District Professionals & Amateurs Golfer's Alliance for 2018/19. AG congratulated him on behalf of the club. The Alliance Captains day would be held at KHGC on 18 July 2018. 	

		ı
(d)	Handicaps and Competitions	
	• D Procter applied for a handicap review due to his personal circumstances. AW said that he would consult with Ian Hulse, DCGU.	
	 R Masters had also applied for a handicap review. 	MC / AW
	• AW said that the limit for the Club Championships was currently 15. MC said that all trophy competition limits would have to be reviewed for 2019.	MC / AW
(e)	 Juniors Good turnout at weekend coaching sessions Dorset KO matches coming up against Broadstone (home & away) and Sturminster Marshall. 	
(f)	Social Social events list for balance of 2018 was tabled for discussion.	
	AG suggested an additional quiz night on Friday 27 July 2018, Andy Groom & Jackie Wilson. Agreed. <u>Changes:</u> Quiz Friday 21 Sept – Ladies	
	Quiz Friday 19 Oct – M Collins & W Richards Carols Sunday 2 Dec – Pat Peiro	
(g)	Match/Competition Results Beckford Bowl lost to Hayling Island Stoke Salver lost to Sherborne Hardy A lost Cup match to Parkstone	
1256	MANAGER	
1230	RB tabled the <u>Subscription Analysis</u> as at 4 July 2018	
	Subscription Analysis New playing Members – 50 Full Playing members – 355 (limit 410) 5 Day – 81 (limit 100) Total Playing members – 528 Total club membership – 655 Resignations – 27	
	<u>Mixed Open</u> – 1 July 2018 – 68 players <u>Men's Open</u> – 4 Aug 2018 – 66 players - D Lennon volunteered as a starter. <u>Junior Open</u> – 9 Aug 2018 – 8 players	
1257	CORRESPONDENCE	
	<u>P Chard & G Tyler</u> letters advising that they were did not agreed with the policy decision made by the Captains & Management Committees to play all Ladies Trophy Competitions on a Sunday & Tuesday. AG said that he could not find any sexist or derogatory language in the letter addressed to all ladies as suggested by Mrs Chard. After a lengthy discussion, RB was instructed to write to the two ladies advising that the policy decision made by both Committees was final and in accordance with Rule 13.3.	
	DL & JW both concurred that the Club Championships for 2019, had not been discussed by the Ladies Committee.	

1258	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
	AH – suggested that all Committee members monitor the dress code on the course, the course marshal buggy could be used for this purpose	
	RT – greenkeepers to trim the archway exit from the 18 th green.	
	MC – said that both T Wright and P Hudson were still jumping between holes and playing in the middle of competitions and matchers. P Hudson had already been warned to cease, however he had ignored the warning. MC proposed that his membership be suspended until such time as he attends a disciplinary hearing. If he did not attend the hearing then his membership would be terminated. MC also proposed that T Wright be sent a warning letter. Seconded by RT. The Committee unanimously voted in favour of the proposal. RB was instructed to draft letter for the Captain to sign. AG, MC, RT and RB (scribe) would form the disciplinary sub- committee.	RB
	There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:00	
	Date of next meeting – Wednesday 1 August 2018	
	CAPTAIN Date	